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14 December 2022 
 
Baroness Brady 
Vice Chair 
West Ham United  
 
Dear Karren 
 
Thank you for your letter dated 13 December. Compliments of the season to you.  
 
You cover two key areas in your letter which I will deal with in turn – Stadium Naming Rights and 
options for the future of the stadium itself.  
 
But firstly, I am pleased that we both recognise the success of the London Stadium. The stadium 
has established itself as a highly successful multi use venue, situated in the heart of the most 
successful Olympic and Paralympic Legacy that the world has seen.  Queen Elizabeth Olympic 
Park offers superb sporting facilities, will be host to the most significant investment in arts, culture 
and education that the UK has seen since 1851 and most importantly focusses its efforts on 
changing the lives of east Londoners through access to world class opportunities.  
 
The stadium itself (post Covid) is going from strength to strength – we now have European football 
– thanks to the excellent performance of the WHU team and are attracting huge investment to 
London through our packed summer event schedule (MLB alone brought £40m worth of investment 
to the UK in 2019 and will return for 3 years from 2023).  
 
Let me turn to some of the detail in your letter.  
 
Regarding Stadium Naming Rights (SNR): 



QUEEN ELIZABETH OLYMPIC PARK 

London Legacy Development Corporation 

Level 9, 5 Endeavour Square, 

 London, E20 1JN 

 

 

 

 

 
Regarding the future  
 
You mention the transition of LLDC in 2025.  As a key stakeholder you will have been kept up to 
date through my regular communications on this subject. You will also have been invited to a 
stakeholder event on 31 January next year where this subject will be covered in some detail. With 
regard to the stadium, E20 will remain as now.  
 
More substantively you have indicated that WHU may be interested in taking more control of the 
London Stadium. I agree that all options can be on the table and remain of the view that we will 
consider any proposal from the club when you are ready to make it – this has been our stated 
position for some time, however despite previous correspondence and at least one verbal 
conversation between us on the subject, no proposal has ever been received from the club.   
 
With regard to your specific letter of December 2021, as you know, this request for engagement 
was received when a financial dispute was already at large between E20 and WHU which has 
continued and remains partly unresolved; I do not believe it appropriate to progress discussions on 
the future of a significant public asset when other important financial matters are in dispute as this 
goes to the heart of any effective partnership and our ability to establish trust between the parties.    
 
Finally, in your letter you state that UK Athletics, (who alongside WHU are a concessionaire; in their 
case holding a 50 year contract with E20) ‘prefer to relocate’. I believe this to be completely untrue 
and am assured that UKA are fully committed to London.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 

   
Lyn Garner 
Chief Executive 
 
Copy to: 
Leonie.Cooper@london.gov.uk;  
Susan.Hall@london.gov.uk;  
Marina.Ahmad@london.gov.uk;  
Emma.Best@london.gov.uk;  
Len.Duvall@london.gov.uk;  
Peter.Fortune@london.gov.uk;  
Joanne.Mccartney@london.gov.uk;  
Caroline.Pidgeon@london.gov.uk;  
Keith.Prince@london.gov.uk;  
Caroline.Russell@london.gov.uk;  
Onkar.Sahota@london.gov.uk;  

;  
;  

Jules.Pipe   
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Dear Lyn, 
  
Thank you for your letter of 14 December in reply to mine of 13 December. 
  
I am conscious of the danger that we spend time exchanging correspondence and this, in 
effect, postpones the opportunity to meet and have a more meaningful face to 
face discussions.   We have now not met face to face for over 3 years. 
  
We do indeed both recognise the success of the London Stadium and the fact that 
together we have created the post-Games Stadium legacy that many around the world 
look to. We each have a stake in the success of the Stadium. The London Stadium is 
already an iconic venue, but I expect we can both agree that it has not yet realised its full 
potential, and this creates an incredible opportunity for London. 
  
Naming Rights (SNRs) 



  
The future of the Stadium 

  
For my part, I have not been kept up to speed with your plans for the future of the 
stadium. I appreciate that there are issues of confidentiality that can restrict that which 
you can tell me, but as the primary tenant and with a 99 year commitment to the 
London Stadium with a keen interest to be more involved in the operating of the 
stadium,  we would appreciate more information.  Round robin communiques and 
invitations to meetings alongside multiple other attendees doesn’t seem fitting and does 
not facilitate the two of us to exchange ideas, raise concerns and resolve issues. Given 
the nature of the relationship, we would expect a one-to-one meeting so that we can 
explore ideas that are not necessarily ready for public debate. Indeed, as you are aware I 
have suggested these should take place regularly between us to improve progress and 
communication.   
  
Moreover, the fact that we may from time to time have disputes which are unresolved is 
not a justification, in our view, for suspending discussions on important matters which 
impact the wider relationship and more importantly as you rightly point out risks 
impairing the future of a significant public asset.  In our view, the heart of an effective 
partnership based on mutual trust and respect is that differences on certain matters are 
not allowed to impair the wider relationship on others. 
  
I am not in receipt of any correspondence where you invite us to make proposals, but 
please understand that we just do not have the background information to do so. We 
need to know what we are bidding for and what opportunities exist?  E.g. We do not 



even know if you are proposing a greater role in the operation of the Stadium or an 
ownership stake?. We do not understand how E20 can remain as is given that since the 
departure of LBN from the partnership, E20 and LLDC are effectively one and the same 
entity? We do not know the basis of the  PAI deal (aborted) and what you see as the best 
way forward for the Stadium.  We will need to model any proposals we make and we 
cannot be expected to incur the time and costs of doing so if we are shooting completely 
in the dark. 

We can’t make a proposal without information as to the opportunities, and assets 
available. We have also made a proposal to sell the Naming Rights for you and have 
advised you to the information we require from you should you wish to take that 
forward. We never received that information. 

Finally,  I do not state in my letter that UKA prefer to relocate to Birmingham.  I 
mentioned that there have been media reports to this effect and seek clarification. Your 
clarification is noted and is a good example of the type of information that would be 
required to enable any proposals to be forthcoming. 

Can you please let me have a few dates when you are available to meet so we can 
discuss both these issues and plan a strategy going forward. 

Regards, Karren 

Baroness Brady CBE 
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